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STATE OF FLORIDA

DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850) 413-6770

Commissioners:

JOE GARCIA, CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
SUSAN F. CLARK

E. LEON JACOBS, JR.
LILA A. JABER

Public Serbice Commission

June 28, 2000

Nancy B. White, Attorney

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 000779-TL
Dear Ms. White:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for temporary waiver of physical
collocation in the Perdido Bay Central Office by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., which
was filed in this office on June 27, 2000 and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248
or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us




Hong Wang

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2000 12:30 PM
To: Felicia Banks

Cc: Hong Wang

Subject: RE: Docket #000779-TL

Based on our conversation, we will add LEC Unwired as "interested person" to the mailing
list in this docket.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Felicia Banks

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2000 9:49 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket #000779-TL

Yes, this company should be listed as a party of record because they have petitioned to
enter into an agreement with BellSouth and BellSouth denied their request. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2000 9:44 AM
To: Felicia Banks

Subject: RE: Docket #000779-TL

Is there a reason for this person to be a PARTY rather than an interested person?

————— Original Message-----

From: Felicia Banks

Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2000 9:38 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Lennie Fulwood

Subject: Docket #000779-TL

Please add the following party as a party of record to Docket # 000779-TL

Mr. Rob Sauser

Mr. Milton Milford

LEC Unwired, LLC.

1 Lakeshore Drive
Suite 1900

Lake Charles, LA 70629
(337)436-9000 phone
(337)310-3442 fax

Thanks .
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MEMORANDUM HzozNelol
JoduL 2l AMICE LS
July 18, 2000
RECC 103 AND
REFORTING

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ¢>F;
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS) 4?1&f5
RE : DOCKET NO. 000779-TL - REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY WAIVER OF

PHYSICAL COLLOCATION IN THE PERDIDO BAY CENTRAL OFFICE BY
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
1331 -Pco

Attached i1s an ORDER AUTHORIZING QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
STATUS, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 2)

FB/ALC/dm
Attachment

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Fulwood)

I:\000779B.ALC

| £
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MEMORANDUM ":\s}?(‘;a“u}'fiﬂ?-f”\"bC
2 . 210 L
2ECO e ﬂ@ﬂ[)
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING RE?;\/Z)/H"Nb
FROM : DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS) m
RE: DOCKET NO. 000779-TL - REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY WAIVER OF
PHYSICAL COLLOCATION IN THE PERDIDO BAY CENTRAL OFFICE BY
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. |
[232-VCO
Attached is an ORDER AUTHORIZING QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE
STATUS, to be issued in the above-referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 2)

FB/ALC/dm

Attachment

cCc:

Division of Competitive Services (Fulwood)

I:\000779A.ALC

MUST GO 10|
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MEMORANDUM iAW,

September 15, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING

et

RE: DOCKET NO. 000779-TL - REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY WAIVER OF
PHYSICAL COLLOCATION IN THE PERDIDO BAY CENTRAL OFFICE BY
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

AY

FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS){/Q,Q)

Attached is an ORDER GRANTING TEMPORARY WAIVER OF PHYSICAL
COLLOCATION REQUIREMENTS IN THE PERDIDO BAY CENTRAL OFFICE, to be

issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order
- 9)

FRB/anc

Attachment

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Fulwood)

e 00077%90.frb
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Filings@psc.state.fl.us 10/29/01 1:20 PM

Filings@psc.state.fl.us

From: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Sent: Monday, October 29, 2001 1:20 PM
To: 'Nadeau, Joanne '

Cc: Felicia Banks

Subject: Docket Number 000779-TL

This will confirm receipt of Notice of withdrawal of petition for temporary waiver of physical collocation
requirements in Perdido Bay Central Office.

Your filing was received on October 29, 2001.

It has been stamped with identifying Document No. 13637-01.

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission




Filings@psc.state.fl.us 10/29/01 11:05 AM

Filings@psc.state.fl.us

From: Nadeau, Joanne [Joanne.Nadeau@BellSouth.COM]
Sent: Monday, October 29, 2001 10:43 AM

To: 'filings@psc.state.fl.us'

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 000779-TL

i

AAEC1000.PDF
<<AAEC1000.PDF>>

The attached document is from:

Jo Anne Nadeau for

Nancy B. White

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301
joanne.nadeau@bellsouth.com

Docket No. 000779-TL - BellSouth's Request for Temporary Waiver of Physical Collocation in
the Perdido Bay Central Office

Number of pages: 4 pages including ltr. to Ms. Bayo, certificate of service and 2 page
pleading.

Pleading entitled: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s Notice of Withdrawal of Petition
for Temporary Waiver of Physical Collocation Requirements in the Perdido Bay Central
Office

By filing electronically, BellSouth accepts that the official copy is the version printed
by the Public Service Commission's Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative
Services and filed in the official docket file.
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CCA Official Filing:
1/28/02%*****  11:58 AM********Linda Williams*******¥*%% 1

Linda Witliams Nl a3 -FolF
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2002 11:55 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/28/02 11:54:00 AM

General Orders

990874 - 990874or.frb
011635 - 0116350r.jae

000779 - 000779or.frb




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc.’s Notice of Intent to Request Temporary Waiver for
Physical Collocation in the Perdido Bay Central Office was served via U.S. Mail

this 27th day of June, 2000 to the following:

Staff Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Mr. Rob Sauser

Mr. Milton Milford

LEC Unwired, LLC.

1 Lakeshore Drive
Suite 1900

Lake Charles, LA 70629
(337) 436 9000

o, m/M/

Nancy B. White W




